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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
IFB #G25-7026-36 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)  
Vacuum Pumping, Recycling, & Hazmat Services  

 
Issue Date: June 9, 2025 
  
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Bidding Documents and Project Documents to the same 
extent as if it was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding 
documents by additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge in the 
proposal the receipt of this Addendum.  
 
Q: What is the total number of clarifiers, sumps and o/w separators? 
 
A: Facilities reports that no current data is available. All bidders are welcome to come for a site 

visit on 6/16/2025 at 1 p.m. Central Time to inspect what we have. Meeting will be held at 
1200 E. 18th Street, Kansas City, MO 64108 at the Breen Building. 

 
Q: Who is the current vendor/incumbent? 
 
A: GFL. 
 
Q: Can we have the current contract copy. 
 
A: Must submit a FOIA Request. 
 
Q: Is prevailing wage included in this contract? 
 
A: No. 
 
Q: What is the amount spent on the last 3 invoices? 
 
A: Approximately $3000 – $5500 total for the last 3 invoices.  
 
Q: What is the budgetary number for waste removal and disposal service in 2025? 
 
A: We do not release this information. 
 
Q: Are liquidated damages applicable to this bid? If yes, please specify the details. 
 
A: There were no liquidated damages specified in the scope of work. 
 
Q: Please advise the solid percentage for vacuum service? 
 
A: Up to 10%. 
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Q: Please clarify what consists of “other liquid” waste. Can we have SDS for the same? 
 
A: The only liquids we have are anti-freeze, oil, diesel, gas and paints. 
 
Q: Please confirm if liquid waste and paint are already packed in drums? 
 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Do you require empty drums to pack the waste? 
 
A:  Yes.  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 
### 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
IFB G#25-7026-36 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)  
Vacuum Pumping, Recycling, & Hazmat Services  

 
 
Proposers shall return this RECEIPT OF ADDENDA form when submitting their bid.  The form shall be signed 
and dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-
responsive. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated into the Invitation for Bid as required. 
 
 

Addendum #1 Dated   06/9/2025         Date Received ________________________ 
 
 
 Addendum #2 Dated  ______________ Date Received _______________________  
 
 
 Addendum #3 Dated  ______________  Date Received _______________________  
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name _________________________________________      Date _______________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip __________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ________________________________    Printed Name ______________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________     Email __________________________ 
 
 
 
 


